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Probably the aldest surviving
photograph of the Bethel
Baptist Chapel. It shows the
front as il was built in 1868,
and it remained thus until
1908, when windows and
floaring affected by dry rot
were replaced. This building

feplaced an earlier wooden
chapel built further back on
the site in 1840. The land in
Niddle Watch was donated
for the chapel by William
Carter, a Swavesey faimer,
Ihe occasion and the people
show are not known.
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school 1ane about 1200. This
known photograph

n the left, the

¢ when it was being
used by the Methodists. From
1830 to 1840 it had been
used by the Church of the

Unitarians; from 1860 il was
taken by a Baptist

tongreqation. By 1884 the

Baptist group had
gisappeared, and the
Methodists bought it and
used it until 1932, In 1934
George Dakman bought it
and converted it int a
house. In 1982 it was taken
n and two houses were
yuilt on the site. Next to the
Chapel are Df
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The fiont of the

5 rsey Browery house
about 1918. A large window
:ay had been

he building f
On the matar
was Ben Thorp, a X
his daughter, stands in the
qateweay with her bicycle

the garage, stands n
the first car in the 7ow.
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and beyond them Waterton
House, the pany and cart is
outside Mrs Garner's
1arnessmaker’s shop. On the
right grass fields adjoined
Priory Farm. { the two
men on the path is Harry
Hodsor




The National Scheol about
1927, This is the best known
photograph of the National
School, 1tis 12 ¢’clack and
the morning lessons are over
Ite children are coming aut
ta ge hame for their dinners.
The two girls halding hands
are Verna Smith {married
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name Moyse) and ary
shepperson (married name
Hodson). Mary had been told
by her mother to wait for
Hilda, their maid, te bring her
home, but Verna could not
wail, so she was dragging
taary along!

—

Top: The High Street about
1922. On the leftis the
Natianal Schoal, built after
the 1838 Inclosure. The
Inclosure Act required the
Cornsmissionars ta aliot land
in the village for use as &
recreation ground and for the
bullding of & school. Four
acres were allotled for the
recreation ground, and one
acre and a roed for a scheol
The School Pend was also
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tug at Inclosure to provide 3
public water supply in this
part of the village. The slope
into the pand was given a
hard base so that a horse-
drawn water cart could go
down into the pand ta fill up
with water. Animals were
also allowed into the pond to
drink. The chestnu! trees on
the Green appear to be about
16 years old, which dates the
photograph to about 1521

Bottom leff: A very early
photograph of the s¢
after the infants’ clas
had been added, with access
from School Lane. The
chestnut trees on the Green
are about 6 years old, which
dates this photograph to
about 1917




Bottorn left: The High Street
about 1925. The cobbled
haths had no kerbs or
tarmacadam surface. On the
left is the Post Dffice, where
lom Metcalfe was
postmaster. The house was
ariginally the Sir Harry Smith
public house. Next door is
Hepher Brothers bulcher's
shop. Leaning against the
fence are Will and Arthur
Froment, who lived oppasite
The Rising Sun public hause
has the initials of Bailey &
Tebbutt an the end wall. 1he
terraced

built by Jahn Dodsan as
hames for his farm workers
Rumour says he had them
built without front doors
because, he said, “t am nal
qoing to ride down Swaves
High Street pasl wornen
qassiping on their doorsteps.”

Left: Swavesey Windmill in
Hale Roac as built in
1866 by James ord, alter
his post mill on the opposite
side of the road was blown
down that January, James’s
two sons were working in

il part of the
frontage. George Long had
bequeathed the sile (o
Swavesey Parsh at his death
in 1902. The memerial Hal
was built te honour the

S
lives In the First World War,
and it was opened in 1924,
In 1326, w yart of the
National Schoeol was declared
unsafe, Cambridgeshire
County Council bired the hall
as lc_‘lllp;ll.:il ¥ ASSI0GIMS
until @ new schoal was
for the seniors. With 1
oulbreek of the Second
War these ‘temporary’
arrangements continued for
over 10 yaars, Al weekends
during those 11 years, the
careiaker Ern Prior cleared
the desks and chairs so thal
the hall could be used for
tunctians such as dances and
concerts.

the mill at the lime and
jumped clear as it fell. This
phatograph of the mill in the
he earliest known
and was one nf a canies of

villag
Office by F
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en who last their

with the bicycle). M
the land on
dpad was planted wit

Holtorn fight: Swavesey
Women's Institute was
formed in 1928 and met in
norial Hall. Here are
the members with thewr new
banner outside the Hall

the

ch side

that time

Right: Swavesey Mill in Hale
Road taken with a Kodak box
camera by Charles Wood in
1933. John Shepperson
remernbers his father taking
him to the mill in 1936 with
a cartload of camn for milling,
and seeing the miller, Billy
Mustil!, start up the oil
engine that drove the
millstones. Befare starting
the engine, he first had to
heat up the vapariser with a
blow lamp. The sails had
been removed from the mill
by that time




Station Road and Church €nd
in the early 1950s. The cedar
trees are aboul 40 years old
and are by now allraclive
lrees. There is a television
aenal altached 1o the house
on the left. The road has
recently been tarred and

ed with granite
chippings, but the path on
the right has not yet been

kerbed to separale il lrom
the road. Now the telephane
pale s carrying five pairs of
lines The building on the left
with the sloping reof was the
store for the fruit boxes and
skips belonging to S,
Escott, a fruit wholesaler
from Manchester. Local

grawers sent their fruit to




An early view (¢, 1900) of
Church End and Swan Pond.
On the right is the Chequers
pub sign an a post. The
woaden fence around the
pond was later replaced by
concrele posts and iron
railings. The pond was an
important water supply fo
Chusch End livestock at this

time. The heap of granite 1S
to repair potholes. On the left
is the row of thatched
cottages built on the edge ol
the slone causeway that was
once the only path 1 the
church. The tiled house in the
middle ol the thatched
cattages is the Swan with
Two Nicks public house, Two

nicks cut inte 3 swan's beak
indicated thai the swan was
the property of the Society of
Licensed Yictual'ers and not
the Crown, At the far end is
william Twist’s new house,
bullt abeut 25 yeais earlier.,
Stacks belanging to Manol
farm can be seen on the
Church Green

Swavesey Fire, 1913. On 4th
March 1913 a spark from a
chimney landed on the
thatch of a cottage in Taylors
Lane. 11 was windy and the
roof was ablaze in a few
minutes. The wind carned
burning thatch onto
neighbouring thatched roofs,

and within two hours
twenty-six thatched cottages
were on fire. The fire spread
50 guickly that many
occupants did not have time
l¢ remove their belengings.
In the foreground are the
smouldering remains of a
row of eight cottages by

swan Pond. The water being
sprayed onto the remains of
a cottage 1s coming from the
Huntingden fire engine. The
Swavesey manual engine in
the distance is not being
used
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Top left: About 1948, the
Manar House was bought by
the village doctor, Dr Ford,
and his wife, who carried out
1 major refurbishment of the
house || e vy was remaved
and the stud-and p!‘:s.‘.-:-f
waork was restored, changing
the appearance of II|:‘* nouse
This phe aph was taken in
the early 1

Top right: In the 1930, ivy
completely covered the
Manor House, then the home
of Mrs Jameas Norman. In
1942 Mrs Morman died and
the house was sold, then
requisitioned by the Ministry
15 a hostel for gir's in
Amy LI[[I| fter the
var. ks

ol ltlu(" A
the |:

Secon -I World \
martin was matron af the

hactal and maintainod ctrirt

Batfom right- Mr Joe Ingle
{left), Richard Ford (son o
D & nars Allan Ford) and
blacksmith George Burling,
shoeing Polly’ the pony at
Manor Farm ¢, 1

358



Top: The west end of 5t
And Church in 1930, Al

that time the lower had six
bells in a wooden frame,

which was replaced with an
2

1€ in 1932 In 2
avesey bell ringers
launched an appeal, and two
new bells were added in
2004 1o make a peal of eight
bells. The new treble marked
Queen Elizabeth’s Golden
Jubilee and the new secand

family. T
on the
was presented to the villag
in 1896 by Gecrge Lang In

House, farming the Manor
and Hill Farms.

Bottom: Looking fram the
oad wall of Swavesey
churchyard in 1902 towards
the south side of the church
One hundred years later, the
wooden crosses have fotted
and about half of the stones
have e




Top: A view of Swavesey
station showing the porter’s
lodge, station house and
nen this photo was
taken, the cancpy that once
protected the platform, office
and waiting room had been
removed. It suggests a mid
1960s date, when the
viaducl over the river had
been deemed unsafe and
single-track warking was
taking place between
Swavesey and St lves

Bottorn: The flooded track in
1947 The district track
inspector, the St Ives station
master and the platelayer
driver are making an
inspection, just before
deciding that it had become
unsafe to run trains on the
track




skaters to start a race
one of the skaters is Ban
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